QUESTIONS RECEIVED IN RESPONSE TO SOLICITATION NNM05AA02Z

1.  Question:  Please advise the current response date for this solicitation.
     Response:  Responses are due by 1:30 p.m. Central Standard Time on January 18, 2005.

2.  Question:  Do you want housewares?

      Response:  Yes, the following housewares ARE required, along with these ADDITIONS to the “Lodging Requirements” originally identified in paragraph 3 of the “Description” section of the solicitation:  linens for bed and bathroom; kitchen furnishings to include stove, oven, microwave, refrigerator, dishes, utensils, pots, pans, linens, and toaster; iron and ironing board, living room furnishings to include television with basic cable package, television stand, DVD or VCR, sofa , coffee table, and end table with lamp; dining room furnishings to include dining table and 4 chairs (6 chairs in a 3-bedroom apartment); bedroom furnishings to include the following in each bedroom:  queen or full bed, dresser or chest of drawers, mirror, nightstand, lamp and alarm clock. 
3.  Question:  You mention needing a double bed for each bedroom, a TV, a table and chair.  Is this really all you want?  

      Response:  The requirements specified by the solicitation, along with the additions provided in the reponse to question 2, above, describe the minimum amenities to be offered in order to be responsive.  Any amenities proposed over and beyond the minimum requirements will be taken into consideration during the evaluation of offers to determine which offer is the most advantageous to the Government.

4.  Question:
The Solicitation, under Lodging Requirements, states "the offices through which the housing facilities will be managed must be located within 20 miles of the housing facilities." Is that to mean that if the apartment community ("housing facilities") does NOT have on-site management (understood to be "the offices through which the housing facilities will be managed"), then that property's management must be located within 20 miles of the apartment community?  OR is that to mean that the corporate housing provider is to be located within 20 miles of the apartment community? In other words, is the corporate housing provider considered to be "the offices through which the housing facilities will be managed"?

     Response:  The statement “The offices through which the housing facilities will be managed must be located within 20 miles of the housing facilities.” is hereby DELETED from paragraph 3 “Lodging Requirements” of the “Description” section contained in the solicitation.

5.  Question(s):
When will the accommodations need to be ready for occupancy?
Do you have a specific date when you will need the housing arrangements to begin?
What is the anticipated start date of this contract?
     Response: 
It is anticipated that the Blanket Purchase Agreement (BPA) will be awarded on or about February 1st.  Actual task orders to secure apartment leases will be awarded on an “as needed” basis by the NASA Centers utilizing the BPA in accordance with the advance notification requirements proposed by the successful offeror(s).
6.   Question(s):  For the period shorter than 6 months, is there a minimum stay period (e.g., 3 months)? The reason I ask is so that I may determine whether or not the occupants are better suited for placement in a hotel.
What is the smallest time frame that we can expect for a short-term employee to reside? 
What is the typical length of stay for a short-term employee?
What constitutes a “short” term stay?  30 days or less? 

     Response:  Short-term leases shall be for any term less than 6 months.  Short-term leases will generally be for a minimum period of one month.  This solicitation is for apartment housing only; submissions proposing hotel accommodations will not be considered responsive to the requirements of the solicitation.
7.  Question:. If I propose two- and three- bedrooms, then should I assume that 

the employees are all of the same gender?  
Will you be utilizing the 2 and 3 bedroom units for families or room mate situations (or both)?
     Response:  Each task order issued under the BPA will be for a single Government or contractor employee.  The requirement for two- and three-bedroom apartments is to accommodate family members accompanying employees on their temporary duty assignments.
8.  Question:  Will they all have the same vacate dates? For example, should I propose all double and triple occupancy, and a tenant moves out, then we will still be stuck with the same rental rate for either a two- or three-bedroom even though it would occupy one less person--make sense? So, should I assume that they will all be leaving at the same time, or near the same time (e.g., short-term employees vacating on/near the same date, and long-term employees vacating on/near the same date)?
     Response:  Apartment leases (both start and vacate dates) will vary from employee to employee and will be awarded on a task order basis by individual requirement.  The award of the BPA will establish terms and conditions for the award of leases on an “as needed” basis.  The estimated number of personnel to be utilizing the BPA is a projected estimate only and is not accompanied by specific start and end dates.  Leases in accordance with the BPA may be awarded at any time during the 2-year period of performance until the cumulative ceiling value of $500,000 is reached.
9.  Question:   What are the move-in dates for both short- and long- terms? If you know, what are the vacate dates for both terms
     Response:  Please refer to Response 8, above.
10.  Question:   Is offer submission acceptable via email or fax?
     Response:  Only submissions with original signatures by an authorized company representative are acceptable.  These submissions are to be delivered to :  Lynn Southgate/PS14, 485 Dunlop Blvd., Building No. 500/Room 101E, Huntsville, AL  35824.
11.  Question:  Can you please tell if this is a RE-BID?  In other words, has this been an ongoing contract which has reached its expiration and now you are needing new bids?
Who is the incumbent contractor for your short and long-term housing? 

     Response:  This procurement is a recompetition.  A previous BPA for this requirement was awarded to AHI Corporate Housing, 2106 b West Ferry Way, Huntsville, AL  35801.
12.  Question:  What information should be submitted in order for you to evaluate “past performance?”

     Response:  The offeror shall provide a listing of related experience and similar contracts/leasing arrangements performed during the past 3 years to include a brief description, the period of performance, and approximate value of each related effort.  This listing should provide names, addresses, and telephone numbers of previous customers who have knowledge of the offeror’s performance.
13. Question:  Is this solicitation a Small Business set a side? 

       Response:  No, this solicitation is not a small business set aside.

14.  Question:  Is there a 1449 prepared for this solicitation or should I fill in a blank one available on the web site quoted in the solicitation?
      Response:  No 1449 has been prepared for this solicitation; you may use the one available on the website.

15.  Question:  In the list of Lodging Requirements, it is written that internet services are to be provided by the lodging facility. It also states additional costs not covered in the contract need to be collected directly from the guest--internet is listed as an additional cost. So, do you want internet included in the rent as part of the contract, or would you like it to be considered an "extra cost" for which the tenant is responsible?

     Response:  Internet should be included in the rent.
16.  Question(s):  The solicitation states that a "laundry facility will be located in each room."  Is that to mean that each unit should have a washer/dryer in it, or is an on-site laundry facility (not in the unit) acceptable?

Is it required to have a laundry facility in each room? If so, what specifically should this laundry facility consist of? 

      Response:  Each apartment complex should have an on-site laundry facility.  It is not required that each individual apartment have a laundry facility.  Offerors shall provide a description, to include location(s), of the laundry facilities available for each apartment complex proposed.
17.  Question:  Is there a per diem that we need to work within?  If so, what is it? 

     Response:  Per diem rates for the Huntsville, Alabama area may be found at the following URL:

http://policyworks.gov/org/main/mt/homepage/mtt/perdiem/perdiem.cfm?st=ALABAMA&yr=2005
18.  Question:  How long after a contractor has submitted an accurate invoice will the invoice be paid by the government?  
       Response:  Invoices shall be paid 30 days after receipt of an accurate invoice (Net 30 days).

19.  Question:  What is the most important factor in determining a contractor for this solicitation in terms of: a) Price; b) Quality of Accommodations; or c) Location?
      Response:  The evaluation factors have not been ranked in order of importance. Award will be made to the offeror whose offer will be most advantageous to the Government.  Selection will be based on the premise that, if all offers are of approximately equal qualitative merit, award will be made to the offer with the lowest evaluated price.  However, the Government will consider awarding to an offeror with higher qualitative merit if the difference in price is commensurate with added value.  Conversely, the Government will consider making an award to an offeror whose offer has lower qualitative merit if the price differential between it and other offers warrant doing so.
20.  Question:  Using the blank 1449, second page section 19 -24. Question; how many room nights does the Government estimate for a one year period? I am unclear as to how to calculate the number of people that will be staying at any given time.

      Response:  Blocks 19 – 24 do not have to be completed.  Simply, mark Block 20 with the note “See Attached” to refer to the information regarding to rates, etc, to be provided elsewhere in the offer.
21.  Question:  Would you supply a physical address for where the work will be done in Huntsville, AL so that we may map out our options to know the exact mileage to the work site?
      Response:  The location for the majority of the work to be performed by personnel utilizing the apartment BPA is the Intergraph facilities occupying the same general area as 485 Dunlop Blvd., Huntsville AL  35824.

22.  Question:  I assume you would like your people to be in as few properties/apartment complexes as possible, depending on availability of units for your start date.  How many total properties are you willing to consider housing your large group in?  1 or 2 or more?
      Response:  No limitation to the number of properties that will be considered has been established.
23.  Question:  Can you tell me if the people are currently housed in the town and already working in the area?  If so, is the housing up for rebid or renewal?  If so, are you hoping to stay in the current facilities?

      Response:  There are personnel currently located in apartments procured under the previous BPA for which this is a follow-on action, however their ability to retain leases in the same complexes at the time of current lease expirations is not a factor to be considered during the evaluation of offers.
